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 13 February 2017 
 
Our Ref:  FOI4945 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information: Right to know request 
 
Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act), for the 
following information: 
 

• The number of new mortgage loans written that were valued at over £1 million 
• The total value of new mortgage loans written valued at over £1 million 
 
For both sets of data, I would like the data broken down by quarter for each of the 
last three years, using a year-end date that is as recent as possible, preferably 31st 
December 2016. 
If that is not available, please use then September 30th 2016, and if that is not 
available please use June 30th 2016. 
 
If this is not possible, I would like the data for each of the last two years, broken 
down by quarter as detailed above. 

 
Your request has now been considered and the relevant information is attached in annex 
B. 
 
If you have any queries then please contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Information Access Team 
 
 


